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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:09 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon. It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality 
Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and 
protect our health. We’re disappointed that the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer 
emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an 
astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. By contrast, the new proposal offers too many concessions to the 
gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.  
 
Despite what the gas industry claims, the prior proposal was already flexible and reasonable, providing excepƟons for 
homes in higher alƟtudes, for schools with larger boilers, and for mulƟfamily homes. Plus, electric space and water 
heaters aren’t niche appliances — they’ve become the new standard simply because they’re good products. Heat pumps 
are 3 to 5 Ɵmes more efficient than gas furnaces and they make spaces more comfortable. These advantages are already 
winning people over: in 2024, heat pumps outsold gas furnaces for the third year in a row.  
 
 We need local leadership now more than ever to clean our air and cut polluƟon. Strong rules that reflect the ambiƟon 
necessary to reduce harmful polluƟon are vital to help Southern California move toward a healthier future. We 
encourage you to stand for strong appliance standards. 
 
Sincerely, 
Margaret Phelps 
Los Angeles, CA 



2

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
Phillip Cripps 
Cathedral City, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:07 PM
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
Cindy Mills 
Marina Del Rey, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:00 PM
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
Faye Rye 
Torrance, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:58 PM
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
ScoƩ Laster 
Burbank, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:55 PM
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
Roslyn Cohn 
Van Nuys, CA 
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James Chavez

From: D

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:51 PM
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
Davina Dobrovech 
Burbank, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:44 PM
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
Paula Andreozzi 
Rancho Mirage, CA 
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
Adrian Gomez 
Paramount, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:43 PM
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
Cathy Ashley 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:38 PM
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
georgia goldfarb 
Malibu, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:37 PM
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
Alison Cameron 
Long Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:35 PM
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
ChrisƟne Ro 
Granada Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:31 PM
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
Wm Briggs 
Hermosa Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:24 PM
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
Anita Rodal 
ManhaƩan Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:19 PM
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
Audrey Todd 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:18 PM
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
Mujmela Merchant 
Irvine, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:17 PM
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
Cheryl Holder 
Culver City, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:13 PM
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
Jim Haley 
Santa Clarita, CA 
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
Brenda Shelley-McIntyre 
Laguna Niguel, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:12 PM
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
Thomas Bacorn 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:10 PM
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
Gregory Nelson 
San Pedro, CA 



27

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:08 PM
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
Dayna Anderson 
Dana Point, CA 



28

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
Andre Thomas 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:05 PM
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
Candi Hubert 
Newport Beach, CA 



30

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:58 PM
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
Linda Penrose 
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:56 PM
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
Dave Brisbin 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:52 PM
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
Florence Silverstein 
Valley Village, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:50 PM
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
James Donadio 
Palm Springs, CA 



34

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
Candace Rocha 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:49 PM
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
Maureen Doria 
Yorba Linda, CA 
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
Jill Clark 
Lancaster, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:48 PM
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
ChrisƟne Ziegler 
Palm Desert, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:46 PM
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
Jennifer Houseal 
Agoura Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:42 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
YES! I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon. It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality 
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
Lois Jones 
South Pasadena, CA 



40

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
Mary Sherwood Brock 
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
Thomas Cameron-Stuart 
Perris, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:41 PM
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
EllioƩ Sernel 
Palm Springs, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:40 PM
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
Valerie GarreƩ 
Los Angeles, CA 



44

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:38 PM
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
Carmen Jurado 
Aliso Viejo, CA 



45

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:36 PM
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
Jim B Perry 
Rancho Mirage, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:35 PM
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
Stacey Amshel 
Encino, CA 



47

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:34 PM
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
MaƩhew Davison 
San Pedro, CA 



48

James Chavez

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:31 PM
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
Greg C. 
Santa Ana, CA 



49

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2 30 PM
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
Frank Selig 
Hawthorne, CA 



50

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:29 PM
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
Chris Etow 
San Francisco, CA 



51

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
Erwin Pizarro 
Los Angeles, CA 



52

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
Glenn Etow 
Laguna Beach, CA 



53

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:26 PM
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
Thomas Fukuman 
Torrance, CA 



54

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
Teresa Mynko 
Yucaipa, CA 



55

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:24 PM
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
Bonnie Blitzstein 
Los Angeles, CA 



56

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:22 PM
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
James Conn 
Santa Monica, CA 



58

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:20 PM
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
Jillian Pecoraro 
Landers, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:18 PM
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
Margaret Anderson 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 



60

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:17 PM
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
Toshio Ozawa 
San Gabriel, CA 
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
Margarita Perez 
Sylmar, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:16 PM
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
patricia reynolds 
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
Leanne AbboƩ 
Yucca Valley, CA 



64

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:13 PM
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
lynne pateman 
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
Lora Gaffney 
Corona, CA 



66

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:12 PM
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
Catherine Beauchamp 
Pasadena, CA 



67

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:09 PM
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
Pam Jones 
Canyon Country, CA 



68

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:08 PM
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
Stephanie Ziemer 
Los Angeles, CA 



69

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:07 PM
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
Michael Biers 
Palm Springs, CA 



70

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:05 PM
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
Erika Armin 
Los Angeles, CA 



71

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
Jeffrey Jones 
Sherman Oaks, CA 



72

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:04 PM
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
Jeff Peiffer 
Lake Forest, CA 



73

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:03 PM
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
Stephen Markel 
Los Angeles, CA 



74

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:02 PM
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
Mark Crane 
Los Angeles, CA 



75

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:00 PM
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
Michael Lueras 
Chatsworth, CA 
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
gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.   This 
is frightening for our future. 
 
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
encourage you to stand for strong appliance standards.  Our environment and our very lives depend on it! 
 
Sincerely, 
Mary RibleƩ 
Culver City, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:59 PM
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
Hannah Bentley 
San Pedro, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:58 PM
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
barbara poland 
La Crescenta, CA 
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
Alva Williams 
Joshua Tree, CA 



80

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:57 PM
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
Samuel Wong 
West Covina, CA 



81

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:56 PM
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
Holly zentz 
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
Brent Schoenfeld 
Tarzana, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:55 PM
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
Frank OrƟz 
Los Angeles, CA 



84

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:52 PM
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
protect our health.  
I am very disappointed that the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. If the 
proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 
early deaths in Southern California.  
By contrast, the new proposal offers too many concessions to the gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any 
manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.  
 
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
Judy Branfman 
Santa Monica, CA 



85

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
Elizabeth Shafer 
HunƟngton Beach, CA 



86

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:51 PM
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
Debra Shaw 
Hemet, CA 



87

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:50 PM
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
Jeanne Goestenkors 
Los Angeles, CA 



88

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
Ford Taylor 
Pasadena, CA 



89

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:48 PM
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
Glorhea MaƩhews 
Carson, CA 



90

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
Lisa Perry 
Redondo Beach, CA 
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
Kent Karlsson 
Valley Village, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:47 PM
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
Anne Dugaw 
Costa Mesa, CA 
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
Michael Miraula 
North Hollywood, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:46 PM
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
K. Jenkins 
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
Omid Manon 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:45 PM
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
Cathy Thornburn 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:44 PM
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
 
For much too long, our air has been way too toxic to breathe in southern California and so many improvements have 
been made the past 50 years to improve our air quality. We cannot afford to go back to before that Ɵme where it was 
unsafe for so millions of people to go outside with too much smog, that's toxic and dangerous. We need to protect and 
progressour health and safety and not roll it back in this criƟcal Ɵme when everything is being rolled back at the federal 
level.  
 
Please do not cower to these senseless and reckless aƩacks on our health, our safety and and our environment by Trump 
and his complicit evil Republicans. Please move forward with these long overdue proposed rules and implement and 
enforce them immediately so that California can serve as an example for the rest of the country that we prioriƟze our 
environment and our safety and our children's health and safety over fossil fuels and profits, because we do not want 
more hospital visits to due to difficulty breathing & asthma. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Sincerely, 
Amir Baum 
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
Kathryn Lotz 
Tujunga, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:43 PM
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
ChrisƟne Ressa 
Redlands, CA 
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
Susan Guild 
Van Nuys, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:38 PM
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
B. Tepp 
Beverly Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:37 PM
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
Anna Connolly 
Beverly Hills, CA 



103

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:36 PM
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
Sylvia Ren 
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
Jane Fawke 
Joshua Tree, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:35 PM
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
Deborah Fallender 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:33 PM
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
Audrey Williams 
Irvine, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:30 PM
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
Melvyn Nefsky 
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
Tamara Paul 
Jurupa Valley, CA 



109

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
Gila Wdowinski 
Laguna Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:29 PM
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
Jeff Duncan 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:27 PM
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
Carmen Stramara 
Aliso Viejo, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:26 PM
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
Sam Hirsch 
Northridge, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:25 PM
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
Rhonda Lyle 
Granada Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:23 PM
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
Donna Perkins 
Torrance, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:21 PM
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
Victoria Brandon 
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
Shalomar Loving 
Running Springs, CA 
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
Hourie Alahaydoian 
Lake Forest, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:20 PM
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
Sue Brown 
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
Natalia Spornik 
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
JusƟne Jagoda 
West Hollywood, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:18 PM
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
Amanda Altman 
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
John Shell 
Granada Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:16 PM
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
Jayne Pitchford 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:15 PM
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
DONALD STONEBROOK 
Whiƫer, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:14 PM
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
KrisƟn F 
Twentynine Palms, CA 
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
Stephanie Shlasky 
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
Amy Munnelly 
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
LeeAnn MacGavin 
Yucaipa, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:13 PM
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
M G 
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
PAMELA PERRYMAN 
South Pasadena, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:12 PM
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
Cyndi Courter 
Buena Park, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:11 PM
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
Rev. Maria Riter Wilson 
San Dimas, CA 
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
Melissa Sunderland 
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
Michael Monagan 
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
Stephen Kozlowski 
Temecula, CA 
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
ALISA Reich 
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
Melkon Marco Khanlian 
La Crescenta, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:10 PM
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
Lyda Eddington 
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
Shannon Niemeyer 
PlacenƟa, CA 
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
Jill Mulato 
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
Hilda Koning-BasƟaan 
Palm Springs, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:09 PM
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
Dency Nelson 
Hermosa Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:08 PM
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
Vanessa SƟne 
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
Susan Lea 
Studio City, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:07 PM
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
Sue Yager 
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
Mitch Langelle 
Valley Village, CA 
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James Chavez

From: b  

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
ScoƩ Hinkle 
Laguna Beach, CA 



148

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:06 PM
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
Sheridan Brown 
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
Eva Gardner 
San Clemente, CA 
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
carla Simms 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:05 PM
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
Mark Beƫ 
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
Joe Galliani 
Redondo Beach, CA 



153

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
Jeffrey Jenkins 
Diamond Bar, CA 
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
Alberto Saavedra 
Sherman Oaks, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:04 PM
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
William C. Valaika 
Newport Beach, CA 



156

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
suteibun rin 
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
Janice Rosse 
Irvine, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:03 PM
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
Jeffrey Morris 
Mountain Center, CA 
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
Julie Holguin 
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
Cynthia Sayre 
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 
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James Chavez

From: .  

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
Cynthia Coley 
Lake Forest, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:02 PM
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
Jean Wise 
Mission Viejo, CA 
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
Jerry Viner 
West Hills, CA 
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
Catherine Corwin 
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
John Quigley 
Woodland Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:01 PM
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
Sara Hofmann 
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
 
Dorien L Upton  
 
Sincerely, 
Dorien Upton 
Riverside, CA 
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
Mario U. Grassano Jr. 
Burbank, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:00 PM
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
Barbara Wadkins 
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
James Hopkins 
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
Marcia Shakman 
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
A.L. Steiner 
Cornwallville, NY 



173

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:59 PM
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
Lyn Conner 
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
Katherine Hsu 
Cerritos, CA 
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
Gregory Tabat 
Santa Ana, CA 
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James Chavez

From: i.  

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
Isabella Paniagua-Novak 
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
Nikhil Jayaram 
Los Angeles, CA 



178

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
vicki hughes 
HunƟngton Beach, CA 



2

James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:45 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
     I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon.  It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality 
Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and 
protect our health.  We are disappointed the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer 
emissions.  The proposal should remain strong to eliminate ten tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day, there by 
prevenƟng an astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California.  By contrast, the new proposal offers too many 
concessions to the gas industry.  It is vital the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for 
clean air.  
 
     Despite what the gas industry claims, the prior proposal was already flexible and reasonable and provided excepƟons 
for homes in higher alƟtudes, for schools with larger boilers, and for mulƟfamily homes.  Plus, electric space and water 
heaters are not niche appliances.  They have become the new standard simply because they are good products.  Heat 
pumps are three to five Ɵmes more efficient than gas furnaces.  They make spaces more comfortable.  These advantages 
already won people over: in 2024.  Heat pumps outsold gas furnaces for the third year in a row.  
 
      We need local leadership now more than ever to clean our air and cut polluƟon.  Strong rules that reflect the 
ambiƟon necessary to reduce harmful polluƟon are vital to helping Southern California move toward a healthier future.  
We encourage you to stand for strong appliance standards. 
 
Sincerely, 
Yvonne Smith 
Upland, CA 



3

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:33 PM
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
susan tope 
Tujunga, CA 



4

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:28 PM
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
lynne Jeffries 
Laguna Niguel, CA 



8

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:30 AM
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
Adriana Garcia 
Hawthorne, CA 



10

James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:00 AM
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
Laura Hendon 
Burbank, CA 



11

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:54 AM
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
Gail McMullen 
Los Angeles, CA 



16

James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:38 AM
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
Angela Carter 
San Pedro, CA 



17

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:26 AM
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
Lisa Laureta 
Los Angeles, CA 



18

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:16 AM
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
Lisa Larsen 
Lancaster, CA 



19

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:04 AM
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
AusƟn Nelson 
Los Angeles, CA 



20

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:57 AM
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
Amber Vazquez 
Cypress, CA 



21

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:42 AM
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
Kim Nero 
Riverside, CA 



22

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:37 AM
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
Toni Kimball 
Santa Ana, CA 



23

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:26 AM
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
Rod Moore 
Los Angeles, CA 



25

James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:17 AM
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
Yvonne Neal 
Playa Del Rey, CA 



26

James Chavez

From:  
com>

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
Sally Sanders 
Laguna Beach, CA 



27

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:12 AM
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
Amy Kim 
Newhall, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:11 AM
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
Karen Lee 
Glendale, CA 
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
kevin kim 
La Crescenta, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:39 AM
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
Michelle Rypinski 
Green Valley Lake, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:35 AM
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
Silvia Rocha 
Azusa, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:19 AM
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
Lili Traband 
Long Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 7:22 AM
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
Alexa McMahan 
HunƟngton Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 6:43 AM
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
 
Eugene F Batruk  
 
Sincerely, 
Eugene Batruk 
Palm Springs, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PAR 1111 and 1121 - Your community deserves clean air NOW

Dear Chair Delgado and Members of the Board, 

The city of Los Angeles has the most fatal air pollution in the entire nation, and Riverside comes in at 
second worst. The American Lung Association recently ranked Los Angeles as the smoggiest city in the 
nation for the 25th time in the report’s 26-year history. It is AQMD’s responsibility to protect public health 
and reduce pollution, not cater to gas industry profits. I urge you to take bold action and support the 
transition to clean, zero-emission appliances to protect our health and prevent further climate 
devastation. 

While I am disappointed these rules have been significantly weakened and delayed, I urge you to pass 
these rules now to protect our health and save lives. We are out of time for delay. Please pass PAR 1111 
and 1121 on schedule. Every delay means more illness, more suffering, and more lives at risk. 

Our future depends on your leadership. Please do the right thing. 

Thank you, 

D. Fachko 
, Buena Park , CA, US, 90621 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 6:34 AM
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
Bonnie Abel 
Sunland, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 6:29 AM
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
Kim Moise 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 6:07 AM
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
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:08 AM
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
A C 
Glendale, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:05 AM
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
Loan Nguyen 
Murrieta, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:31 AM
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
Theron Akers 
Westminster, CA 



44

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:37 AM
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
Gerrit woudstra 
Pasadena, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:32 AM
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
Pamela Rogers 
San Bernardino, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:10 AM
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
Cody Low 
Los Angeles, CA 



47

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:05 AM
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
Michael W Evans 
Los Angeles, CA 



48

James Chavez

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:00 AM
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
C S 
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
Michael Ryan 
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
Kay Gallin 
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
joe FuƩerer 
Topanga, CA 



52

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:53 PM
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
Tina Markowe 
Los Angeles, CA 



53

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:27 PM
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
penny good 
San Pedro, CA 



54

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:22 PM
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
Susan Nordine 
La Verne, CA 



55

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:31 PM
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
ChrisƟna MarƟnez 
Santa Ana, CA 



56

James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:30 PM
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
Twyla M Meyer 
Pomona, CA 



57

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
Deborah Ebersold 
Los Angeles, CA 



58

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:29 PM
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
Paula Rufener 
Torrance, CA 



59

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:24 PM
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
ERIC ERICSON 
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
Nancy Estan 
Irvine, CA 



61

James Chavez

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:22 PM
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
S T 
Los Angeles, CA 



62

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:21 PM
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
Melanie H 
Seal Beach, CA 



63

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:10 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
As someone who is coughing up phlem each day, I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon. 
It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to 
clean up our region’s smoggy skies and protect our health. We’re disappointed that the agency is proposing changes that 
make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides 
(NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. By contrast, the new proposal offers 
too many concessions to the gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect 
the need for clean air.  
 
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
Louis Cangemi 
Los Angeles, CA 



64

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:59 PM
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
William Winburn 
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:49 PM
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
F. Carlene Reuscher 
Costa Mesa, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:47 PM
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
Heather Schraeder 
Aliso Viejo, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:41 PM
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
Deborah Solleveld 
Norco, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:39 PM
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
Pete Marsh 
Long Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:35 PM
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
Seth Laursen 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:32 PM
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
Sharon Torrisi 
Hermosa Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:17 PM
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
wendy fears 
Irvine, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:16 PM
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
Brian Pope 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:46 PM
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
My name is Alan Solomon. I live in southern California. 
I completely Agree with and strongly Support the above statement/peƟƟon Today and for many years and generaƟons to 
come. 
Thank you for your Ɵme Today. 
Alan       Solomon 
 
Sincerely, 
Alan Solomon 
Palm Desert, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:40 PM
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
Nicolas Hadacek 
Santa Monica, CA 



75

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:25 PM
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
Irene Roseen yildiz 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:09 PM
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
amY harrison 
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:01 PM
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
Katherine Barron 
Hermosa Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 8:00 PM
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
Donna Harris 
Signal Hill, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:57 PM
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
Karen Mundwiler 
HunƟngton Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:56 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
A top priority is to clean the air but also prevent global warming.  I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful 
appliance polluƟon. It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as 
strong as possible to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and protect our health. We’re disappointed that the agency is 
proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 
tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. By contrast, 
the new proposal offers too many concessions to the gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer 
targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.  
 
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
Teresa Thompson 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:44 PM
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
Larry Yard 
Palm Desert, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:43 PM
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
Carol Lynne Eyster 
Redlands, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:37 PM
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:36 PM
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
Deborah Locksley Burkhart 
Pacific Palisades, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:34 PM
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
Catherine Lefebvre 
North Hollywood, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:28 PM
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
Chelsey Marsing 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:19 PM
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
Sarah G 
Woodland Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:10 PM
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 7:09 PM
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
Diane SchliƩ-Thompson 
Ontario, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:59 PM
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
Dennis Worthington 
Reseda, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:56 PM
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
Kerry McGrath 
North Hollywood, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:52 PM
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
Nikki Nian 
West Hills, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:49 PM
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
Lucy Fried 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:24 PM
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
Helen Zimmerman 
Palm Springs, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:20 PM
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
Steve Leiken 
Anaheim, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:16 PM
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
Cissy Enzmann 
Whiƫer, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:13 PM
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
Carla Finnerman 
Santa Monica, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:08 PM
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
imara francioni 
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
raquel brac 
Redlands, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:05 PM
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
Judith Turner 
Marina Del Rey, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:04 PM
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
Noel Gray 
Long Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 6:00 PM
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
Anita Connors 
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:58 PM
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
CINDIE WOODS 
Dana Point, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:47 PM
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
Janine Hicks 
Porter Ranch, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:46 PM
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
Michele Walsh 
Yorba Linda, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:41 PM
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
Tom Hughes 
Pomona, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:40 PM
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
Duane Varner 
Highland, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:33 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
Clean air is important to every living thing and especially important to humans who live up to 70 + years or more.  Having 
clean air for such a long lifeƟme is very necessary for health.  That is why I support your agency’s efforts to clean up 
harmful appliance polluƟon. It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 
1121 as strong as possible to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and protect our health. We’re disappointed that the 
agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would 
eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. 
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
Rinea Lucia 
Joshua Tree, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:29 PM
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
Carolyn Rhazi 
Mission Viejo, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:28 PM
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
Ellen Davis 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:25 PM
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
Gilberto Mendez 
North Hollywood, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:22 PM
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
kimberly stanick 
Dana Point, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:15 PM
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
EVA ADAMYAN 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:11 PM
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
Shelley Hellen 
Long Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:09 PM
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
Charles and Karen Julien 
Fullerton, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:07 PM
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
Patrick Murphy 
Long Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 5:05 PM
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
J McCune 
Pasadena, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:59 PM
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
Jeff Haas 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:52 PM
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
PauleƩe Doulatshahi 
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
David Shahal 
La Crescenta, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:46 PM
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
Victor Kamendrowsky 
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
N N Day 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:45 PM
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
David Beaulieu 
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
Robert Burger 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:43 PM
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
Afsoon Ekhteraei 
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
 
I support and deeply appreciate your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon. 
 
However, as it is criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong 
as possible to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and protect our health, we’re disappointed that the agency is proposing 
changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of 
nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. By contrast, the new 
proposal offers too many concessions to the gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are 
strong and reflect the need for clean air.  
 
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
 
Thank you for your Ɵme and all your efforts to do the right thing뛴뛵뛶뛷뛸뛹뜆뛺뛻뛼뛽뛾뛿뜀뜁뜂뜃뜄뜅뜇 
 
Sincerely, 
Nami H 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:39 PM
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
Simone Fonseca 
Victorville, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:24 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
The District’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon are helpful and should be implemented. The South Coast Air 
Quality Management District should make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up smoggy skies and 
protect our health. It's disappoinƟng that the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer 
emissions. If the proposal is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an 
astounding 4,000 early deaths in Southern California. By contrast, the new weakened proposal offers too many 
unwarranted concessions to the gas industry. It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and 
reflect the need for clean air.  
 
Despite what the gas industry claims, the prior proposal was already flexible and reasonable, providing excepƟons for 
homes in higher alƟtudes, for schools with larger boilers, and for mulƟfamily homes. Electric space and water heaters 
aren’t niche appliances, they’ve become the new standard simply because they’re good products. Heat pumps are 3 to 5 
Ɵmes more efficient than gas furnaces and they make spaces more comfortable. These advantages are already winning 
people over. In 2024, heat pumps outsold gas furnaces for the third year in a row.  
 
 We need local leadership now more than ever to clean up our air and cut polluƟon. Strong rules that significantly reduce 
harmful polluƟon are vital to help us move toward a healthier future. Stand for strong appliance standards. 
 
Sincerely, 
Karl Twombly 
Rancho Mirage, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:23 PM
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
Laurie Kay 
Pasadena, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:21 PM
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
Karen Hellwig 
Los Angeles, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:16 PM
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
David Rynerson 
HunƟngton Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:14 PM
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
SueAnn Schoonmaker 
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
Anne Marie Zuckerman 
Encino, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:12 PM
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
bruce hirayama 
Los Angeles, CA 



1

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:26 PM
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
Cynthia Smith 
Mission Viejo, CA 



2

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:16 PM
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
Lizabeth Flyer 
Burbank, CA 



3

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:15 PM
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
Beverly Cartwright 
PlacenƟa, CA 



4

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:17 PM
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
 
 
[Disclosure: I am an old white man… solely supported by Social Security] And so the USA is over then?... 
FU, We FIGHT for OUR RIGHTS! 
Слава Ukraini 🇺🇦 Героям слава 🇺🇦 (anglicised version below) Slava Ukrayini! (Glory to Ukraine!) 🇺🇦 ; Heroyam Slava! 
(Glory to the Heroes) 🇺🇦 걭걮걯거����� 걭걮걯거 
#StandWithUkraine 
 
#Project2025 is INSANE 
 
#PRIDE 
#ClimateCrisis 
#Greenwashing 
#Climate Emergency 
#SaveTheBees 
Learn to Call BULLSHIT on Climate Change Deniers #ActOnClimate #TeamSeas 
 
#BlackLivesMaƩer 
#UnFOX my CABLE box 
#WealthTax 
#LegalizeIt 
#ENOUGH 
#ThisIsMyLane 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 5:01 AM
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
Kelly Henkler 
Valencia, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:33 PM
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
Karen Larson 
Chino, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:35 PM
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
Christy Schilling 
Glendale, CA 



10

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:34 PM
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
Kaitlin Taszarek 
Los Angeles, CA 



12

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:16 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
As a Los Angeles resident, taxpayer, voter and health professional, I strongly  support your agency’s efforts to clean up 
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
Mha Atma S Khalsa 
Los Angeles, CA 



14

James Chavez

From: Scott Biedermann 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 7:47 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposed rules 1111 and 1121

To whom it may concern, 
 
I am writing about my concern for the AQMD’s Rules 1111 and 1121 that will cause approximately 17 
million residents in four counties alone, change from gas furnaces and AC units to electric only 
appliances. The estimated costs to change residential appliances is close to $40,000! Around 87% of 
those affected are residential.  
 
Not only is that completely unfair to those who will be unable to afford such an expense, if everything 
turned electric only, the grids in California would not be able to handle it. You will recall the rolling 
blackouts in the past.  
 
Please reconsider this ridiculous proposal and remove it.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Scott Biedermann 
Fountain Valley, CA  
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 6:50 PM
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
Lynda L Cook 
Canyon Country, CA 



16

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 6:38 PM
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
Maria Rumpp 
ManhaƩan Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 5:59 PM
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
 
I am disappointed that the agency is proposing changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions. If the proposal 
is kept strong, this would eliminate 10 tons of nitrogen oxides (NOx) per day and prevent an astounding 4,000 early 
deaths in Southern California. By contrast, the new proposal offers too many concessions to the gas industry. It is vital 
that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.  
 
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
Lena Nilsson 
Laguna Beach, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 5:30 PM
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
KK Seeberg 
Indio, CA 



21

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:38 PM
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
Linda Oeth 
Corona Del Mar, CA 



22

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:36 PM
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
kathleen gonnoud 
Los Angeles, CA 



23

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:35 PM
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
Donna Murphy 
Riverside, CA 



24

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:22 PM
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
Vesta McDermoƩ 
Redondo Beach, CA 



25

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:14 PM
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
Lauren Davis 
Hermosa Beach, CA 



26

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:43 PM
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
Troy McClellan 
Costa Mesa, CA 



27

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:40 PM
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
David Smith 
Cathedral City, CA 



28

James Chavez

From: Anna Gerrard 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:10 PM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cut air pollution from buildings: Pass 1111 and 1121

Dear Chair Delgado and the Governing Board, 
 
I urge you to pass rules 1111 and 1121. They are essenƟal for cuƫng deadly polluƟon from furnaces and water heaters 
powered by fossil fuels. 
 
Recent revisions driven by the fossil fuel industry and its allies have significantly delayed and limited air polluƟon 
reducƟons. The new proposal has overwhelming support from those who have parƟcipated in the rule-making process, 
many of whom support the rules being strengthened. 
 
Please pass the rules without further delay, and work with the communiƟes to strengthen them through 
implementaƟon. 
 
I am including the Clerk of the Board and also lead staff on this message and ask that the Clerk forward to all Board 
Members as soon as possible.  
 
Thank you for your aƩenƟon. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Anna Gerrard 



29

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:07 PM
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

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:03 PM
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
Michele Frey 
Costa Mesa, CA 



31

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:02 PM
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
Dennis Cajas 
Apple Valley, CA 



32

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:48 PM
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
Sandy Kasper 
Hemet, CA 



33

James Chavez

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:47 PM
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
Rita Baker 
Irvine, CA 



35

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:34 PM
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
Erfin Hartojo 
Walnut, CA 



36

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:33 PM
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
Rita Thio 
Walnut, CA 



1

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:49 AM
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
Lindsey Muzzio 
Santa Monica, CA 



2

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:23 AM
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
Stephen CartoƩo 
Valencia, CA 



3

James Chavez

From:  
>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:19 AM
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
P. P. Soucek 
Van Nuys, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:07 AM
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
ScoƩ Stephens 
Beverly Hills, CA 



1

James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:34 AM
To: COB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Please make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible to clean up our 

region's air

Dear South Coast Air Quality Management District, 
 
I just read informaƟon about the energy saving benefits of installing heat pumps in one's home. I trust that you are 
supporƟng this great new technology to replace gas furnaces.  
I support your agency’s efforts to clean up harmful appliance polluƟon. 
 
 It’s criƟcal for the South Coast Air Quality Management District to make Rule 1111 and Rule 1121 as strong as possible 
to clean up our region’s smoggy skies and protect our health. However, I'm disappointed that the agency is proposing 
changes that make the proposal reduce fewer emissions.  The new proposal offers too many concessions to the gas 
industry.  It is vital that the Board ensure any manufacturer targets are strong and reflect the need for clean air.   If the 
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
Mary Lou Rosczyk 
Murrieta, CA 
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James Chavez

From:  

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 2:03 PM
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
Heather Rudin 
Lancaster, CA 




